Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 28 September 2016 12:12

To: Kiemman Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe '

Sent: 27 September 2016 15:26

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the FOI Act 2014, T am seeking the following:

- copies of all records - to include emails, memos, letters, and so on - relating to cost and possibility of
reviewing accommodation arrangements for the Irish Ambassador to Tokyo. This period to cover the period 1
January 2015 to the date of receipt of this request.

I would prefer to receive this information electronically if possible,

Many thanks,

Ken Foxe

Ken Foxe
Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT

RECEIVED

28 SEP 2016

FOI and
Data Protection




